

Dear Ms. Poole,

You wrote:

> To: Ken Addy, Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
> From: Diane Poole
> dpoole@fcc.gov
> FCC Application Processing Branch
> Re: FCC ID CFS8DL5853
>Applicant: Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
>Correspondence Reference Number: 22910
> 731 Confirmation Number: EA658275
>Please submit a time domain plot and the calculation of the duty cycle.
>Also please submit a bandwidth plot.

Please refer to the uploaded file: "5853 NEW EXHIBIT 3-1A.pdf "

Page one is the Calculation.

Page two is the plot, showing actual bit times, and total bits sent per 100 mS.

Please also refer to the uploaded file: "5853-OBW.pdf "

.

Regards,
Greg Barbato
for
Ken Addy